

AGENDA

Developmental Education Committee Meeting

April 5, 2018
2:00-3:30pm
HSF 312

| Item # | Time | Agenda Item/Topic/Activity | Lead | Action/Outcome | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|------------------------------|--|---|--------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------|---------------------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|------------------------------|--|---------------------------|---|--|--|
| 1 | 5 | Welcome / Agenda Review / Announcements | All | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | 5 | Approval of March 15 th minutes | All | Decision | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 4 | 80 | Discussion of Math and English plan and activities related to the implementation of AB705 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Update proposals to support this work | All Guests: Dorian Eidhin, Alan Haslam, Kelvyn Moran | Recommendations for next steps | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Proposals to review at April 19th meeting: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Canvas Badges update – Anne Kingsley Umoja update – Heidi Goen-Salter Learning Center Advisor Project and Tablet Project – Dorian Eidhin and Kelvyn Moran | Anne Heidi Dorian and Kelvyn | Informed | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>Committee business</th> <th>Proposal meetings</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>2/1/18 HSF 312</td> <td>2/15/18 HSF 312</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3/1/18 HSF 312</td> <td>3/15/18 HSF 312</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4/5/18 HSF 312</td> <td>4/19/18 HSF 312</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5/3/18 HSF 312</td> <td>5/17/18 Math Conference Room</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>Joint 3SP/Equity/BSI Planning Meetings</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>2/5/18 SSC 232</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3/6/18 SSC 232 3pm-5pm in the Diablo Room</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> | Committee business | Proposal meetings | 2/1/18 HSF 312 | 2/15/18 HSF 312 | 3/1/18 HSF 312 | 3/15/18 HSF 312 | 4/5/18 HSF 312 | 4/19/18 HSF 312 | 5/3/18 HSF 312 | 5/17/18 Math Conference Room | Joint 3SP/Equity/BSI Planning Meetings | 2/5/18 SSC 232 | 3/6/18 SSC 232 3pm-5pm in the Diablo Room | | |
| Committee business | Proposal meetings | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2/1/18 HSF 312 | 2/15/18 HSF 312 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3/1/18 HSF 312 | 3/15/18 HSF 312 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 4/5/18 HSF 312 | 4/19/18 HSF 312 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5/3/18 HSF 312 | 5/17/18 Math Conference Room | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Joint 3SP/Equity/BSI Planning Meetings | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2/5/18 SSC 232 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3/6/18 SSC 232 3pm-5pm in the Diablo Room | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Notes: